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GREAT AYTON, a large and well built village, with several neat mansions, two oil mills, a corn mill, two tanneries, and 
several linen weavers, is pleasantly seated in a fertile vale, on the banks of a rivulet, about a mile south of the conical 
mountain of Roseberry Topping, upon the Guisbrough road, 3 miles N. E. by E, of Stokesley. Its township increased 
its population from 865 souls in 1801, to 1,103 in 1831, and contains 3,059A. 3R. 16p. of land, including many 
scattered houses and the high moorland hamlet of Langbaurgh, which gives name to this extensive liberty, as 
noticed at page 663, and consists of three farms belonging to John Richardson, Esq., and Mr.Wm. Garbutt ; the 
former of whom has a handsome stone mansion here. Great Ayton comprises half of Roseberry Topping, (see p. 23,) 
and Mrs Elizabeth Proctor is lady of the manor, but a great part of the soil belongs to other proprietors, several of 
whom have neat mansions here.. 
 
Ayton Hall is the seat and property of Thomas Graham, Esq. The parish.comprises also Little Ayton and 
Nunthorpe. The Church (All Saints) is a plain but neat fabric, and contains an elegant monument in memory of 
Commodore Wilson, who distinguished himself as commander-in-chief of the marine forces of the East India 
Company. The perpetual curacy is valued at £82, and was augmented with £800 of Q. A. B. from 1772 to '92, and 
with £800 in parliamentary grants, in 1813 and 1822. The Rev. Geo.Marwood, is patron, and the Rev. Jph. 
Ibbetson, B. A., incumbent. The Society of Friends, the Independents, and the Wesleyan and Primitive 
Methodists have each a chapel in the village. In 1674, John Coulson bequeathed to the poor of Great and Little 
Ayton, a yearly rent charge of £l 15s. Those of Great Ayton have a yearly rent charge of £6, left by Wm. Younge, in 
1678, out of land now belonging to the Martin family; and £7 lOs. as the rent of 3a. of land, at Falsgrave, near 
Scarborough, left by Eliz. Bulson.  
 
The School at Great Ayton was rebuilt in 1786, on the site of an ancient building bequeathed by Michael Postgate. 
The master is appointed by the rate payers, and receives £10 6s, per annum, of which £4 lOs. is paid out of the rent 
of the poor's land at Falsarave, and £5 16s. out of the poor rates, in consideration of £120 subscribed in 1786, and 
employed in building the poor house, in which the master has the use of an apartment and a garret over it. He 
teaches 8 free scholars. In this humble school, Capt. Cook, the celebrated circumnavigator, received the rudiments of 
his education, at the expence of Thomas Scottowe, Esq., under whom his father acted as hind, at the Aireyholme 
farm. 
 
LITTLE AYTON la a small scattered hamlet, half a mile E of Great Ayton, and has in its township 68 souls, and 1,170 
acres of land, including three farms called Tunstall. Mrs. Eliz. Proctor is lady of the manor, but Tunstall belongs to Sir 
Wm. Pennyman, and several other freeholders have estates here. The farmers are Jas. Clark, Hanb. Ellerhy &. 
Rd. Nightingale, of Tunstall; and Wm. Boyes, John Fletcher, Dd. Garbutt, Wm. Mallum, Stn. Rowntree, Geo. Smith, 
Mtw. Thurlow, Jn.o Welford, & Rachel White. 
 
GREAT AYTON. 
Audus John, corn miller 
Bennison John, beer house  
Brown Mrs. Hannah 
Bulmer George, stone mason 
Carlen Jane, brewer, maltster, 
and spirit merchant 
Carlen Richard, brewer  
Charlton Jasper, nail maker 
Devey Joseph, gentleman 
Diffworth Miss Elizabeth 
DunningMisses Elizabeth and Ann 
Gilbertson Miss Mary 
Gilbert Mrs. Mary 
Graham Thomas, esq., Ayton Hall 
Hauxwell John, vict. and. 
millwright, Rdd Lion 
Heselton Php.Esq. Goulton MrJno 
Hickson Wm. Hugeasaon,solicitor 
Hilmers Rev. Wm Independent Min  
Ibbetson Rev. Jph B.A.incumbent 
Johnson Mr. John  Lee Miss Mary 
Loy Thos. M D). Loy Wm. surgeon 
Martin Miss Elizabeth 
Passman Miss Sarah 
Proctor Mrs. Eliz. Manor house 
Richardson John, Esq.Langbaurqh 
Richardson Thos. Esq., Ayton 
house (and London) 
ScarthJohn,gamekeeper,Stanleyhs 

Sugett William  
Williamson Wm.  
Boot & Shoe mkrs.  
Calvert William  
Fletcher Thomas  
Gallowav Richard  
Hulton William  
Hutchinson Rt.  
Sanderson Hphy.  
Sanderson Wm.  
Smith James 
Butchers.  
Easby John  
Eldon Thomas  
Garbutt David  
Rowland Gregory 
Carriers.  
Martin Isaac  
Morgan Samuel 
FARMERS. * are Yeomen.  
Appleton Richard  
Atkinson William  
Barker J no. Black Moor 
Barker William, Winley hill 
Benton Ralph 
Breckon Gcorae  
Calvert John  
Conning John  
Coverdale John  
Dennison James  

•Nightingale  wm.  
Nunthorpe br. 
Rickatson Henry Greenhow hill 
Sayer John  
Tweddell Horatio,  
Weatherill Thos 
 GROCERS, *Drapers also 
*Bean Robert  
*Brown Isaac (& chandler) 
Fletcher Thomas  
Huntley Ann  
Ingram John  
Leng Thomas  
Swales Jane  
*Wilson Jno.& Son  
*Wilson Sarah  
Linen Manfrs.  
Lamb Richard  
Pearson Thomas 
Tailors.  
King William  
Shaw Anderson  
Shaw ,John  
Shaw William  
Tanners  
Jackson John  
Martin Isaac 
Wheelwrights.  
Farndale Joseph  
Hebron John  



Ward Rt bricklayer&beer house' 
Watson Mrs. Elizabeth 
Watsun Jph. vict & cooper, Buck 
Watson Mr. Matw.&Mss. Elizabeth 
Weatherill, Sander,on, & Co. 
seed crushers (and Stockton) 
Wilson Joseph, gentleman  
Wilson Thos. vict. Royal Oak 
York Thomas, saddler 
Academies. Blacksmiths.  
Eldon John Rodam William 
Sanderson Hphy. Snowden James 
 

*GarbuttWilliam Langbaurgh 
Golton Levi  
Hart Geo., Applebridge. 
Hebron Thomas  
Jackson James  
Jackson John  
Jackson Joseph,Aireyholme  
King Thomas 
 

Humphrey Thos.  
Pringle John  
Shepherd Chpr.  
CARRIERS 
John Sherwood to 
Stockton, Mon., Wednesday and 
Fri. & Stokesley, Sat.; & 
Stephen Poster, to Stockton, 
Wed. 
 

 


